# CABINET URGENT BUSINESS COMMITTEE

#### MEETING HELD AT THE TOWN HALL, BOOTLE ON THURSDAY 13TH JANUARY, 2011

PRESENT: Councillor Robertson (in the Chair) Councillors P. Dowd and Parry

#### 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

No apologies for absence were received.

#### 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were received.

#### 3. MINUTES

#### RESOLVED:

That the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 11 March 2010 be confirmed as a correct record.

#### 4. ADDITIONAL FUNDING FROM HOMES AND COMMUNITY AGENCY TO FUND ACQUISITIONS IN THE KLONDYKE AREA OF BOOTLE

The Committee considered the report of the Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes Director which provided details of the offer from the Homes and Communities Agency to provide funding of £1million to the Council in the current financial year towards further acquisitions of properties in the Klondyke area of Bootle which are intended for demolition (Phase 2 and 3).

**RESOLVED:** That

- (1) the offer of £1million of grant funding made by the Homes and Communities Agency to fund further acquisitions in the Klondyke area of Bootle be accepted; and
- (2) the Acting Head of Corporate Legal Service be authorised to enter into a Grant Agreement with the Homes and Communities Agency.

#### 5. VARIATION TO REMEDIATION CONTRACT WITH BLACKWELLS LIMITED AND FUNDING AGREEMENT WITH THE HOMES AND COMMUNITIES AGENCY

The Committee considered the report of the Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes Director which provided details of the offer from the Homes and Communities Agency to fund the remediation costs of CABINET URGENT BUSINESS COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 13TH JANUARY, 2011

£250,000 in the current financial year for the site known as Klondyke 1A in Bootle.

The report also proposed that the remediation works be undertaken by the Contractors, Blackwell Limited as an optional extension to the existing contract for the remediation of the Tannery and Penpoll sites in Bootle.

# **RESOLVED:** That

- the offer of grant funding of £250,000 made by the Homes and Communities Agency for the remediation of the site known as Klondyke Phase 1A be accepted;
- (2) the Acting Head of Corporate Legal Services be authorised to enter into a Grant Agreement with the Homes and Communities Agency; and
- (3) approval be given to a variation to the existing remediation contract with Blackwells Limited to enable the works to the site known as Klondyke 1A to be undertaken.

# 6. PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE OVERARCHING DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH KEEPMOAT LIMITED.

The Committee considered the report of the Neighbourhoods and Investment Programme Director seeking approval to an amendment to the Overarching Development Agreement with Keepmoat Limited for the second phase of the new development in the Queens Road area of Bootle.

#### **RESOLVED**:

That approval be given to the amendment of the Overarching Development Agreement in respect of the Bedford Road and Queens Road redevelopment scheme, such that the gap in funding for the scheme would be funded by Keepmoat Limited from its own resources, on the basis that Keepmoat Limited will then retain any overage which arises on the scheme until the gap in funding has been eliminated, whereupon the overage arrangement will revert to that currently applicable.

# 7. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

This item was not considered at the meeting in view of the withdrawal of the following item from the agenda.

# 8. BEDFORD/QUEENS, 105 BALLIOL ROAD, BOOTLE (KINGS CENTRE) AND ADJACENT LAND

This item was withdrawn by the Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes Director and the Environmental and Technical Services Director because further discussion is required with the Homes and Communities Agency before the report can be presented for approval.